From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3;
Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

CcC: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: 2/15/2011 3:58:45 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ feedback on our quote

Goodto go.

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: DOJ feedback on our quote

This reflects the most recent changes. If it’s ok, I’1l re-circulate to our friends at BP and
FBI. Also, I made one more change to reflect the fact that: DP i
i DP iDoes this work? It will soon be game “TImeE oI TS

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:45 PM

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: DOJ feedback on our quote

I_am _fine with their_ changes. | DP
DP POFIRE TWItR e ARd TDERRIS T TAST T SERtERCE TR T WaRtEY TWas T T pE T
i DP !

----- Original Message-----

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:4@ PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: DOJ feedback on our quote

Now what?

----- Original Message-----

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3
Subject: DOJ feedback on our quote

Fyi

AZ0012790
DOJ-FF-06412



Feedback from Tracy Schmaler at main DOJ, who's closely tied in with the Grassley situation.

Robbie

————— Original Message-----

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:36 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Cc: Smith, Jessica A. (SMO)

Subject: RE: What's your cell?
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